January 25, 2010

## Conair Consumer Products Inc. ("CONAIR") Recalls Lysol Steam Mop by CONAIR Due to Burn and Laceration Hazards

**Toronto, ON** – The Electrical Safety Authority is notifying the public that Conair Consumer Products Inc. ("Conair") has announced a voluntary recall of the following consumer product. Consumers should stop using recalled products immediately.

**Name of Product:** Lysol Steam Mop. Canadian model number SM10LC.

**Units:** Approximately 8,700 in Canada.

Manufacturer/Importer: Conair

**Hazard:** Hot water mixed with Lysol can forcefully spurt out and rupture the housing unit, posing a burn hazard and a laceration hazard to consumers from the broken housing unit.

**Incidents/Injuries:** Conair has received one report of this incident. Conair Corporation in the US has received 14 reports of hot water forcefully spilling out of water reservoir compartment including two minor burn injuries to consumers who sought medical attention.

**Description/Models:** This recall involves the Lysol Steam Mop by Conair with model number SM-10LC. The model number is printed on the bottom of the mop under the microfiber cloth.

**Sold by:** Sears Canada, Home Hardware and other retailers.

When was distributed: March 2007 through October 2000

Manufactured in: China

**Remedy:** Consumers should immediately unplug and stop using the recalled Lysol Steam Mop and contact Conair at the number listed below for instructions to receive a free replacement steam cleaning mop.

Consumer Contact: For additional information, contact Conair at 1-866-729-2389 between 8:30a.m. and 5:00 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or visit the firm's Web site at <a href="www.conaircanada.ca/recall">www.conaircanada.ca/recall</a> or email <a href="consumer canada@conair.com">consumer canada@conair.com</a>

**Remarks:** The recalled units are certified to Canadian Standards by UL. For more information about Underwriters Laboratories product certification process please visit: <a href="https://www.ul.com">www.ul.com</a>

3000 units were evaluated by QPS and bear the QPS mark. These Units are included in the 8700 total units covered by the recall. For more information about QPS please visit: <a href="www.qps.ca">www.qps.ca</a>



